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TALLAHASSEE, FLOFUDA 32399- 

DATE: December 27,2006 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement "'hw 
Patrick Wiggins, Attomey Supervisor, General Counsel n d  

4 6  TO: 

FROM: 

RE: Docket No. 060501 -TX - Investigation and determination of appropriate method 
for estimating and making payment of TASA surcharges, as required by Rule 25- 
4.160, F.A.C., to Florida Telecommunications Relay, Inc. by Verizon Select 
Services, Inc. 
CLOSURE OF DOCKET 

In Order No. PSC-06-0730-PAA-TX, issued August 30,2006, the Commission approved 
the method used by Verizon Select Services, Inc. (VSSI) to estimate the amount of TASA 
surcharges owed to Florida Telecommunications Relay, Inc.(FTRI). The Commission ordered 
the company to remit to FTRI the amount of $130,638.28, plus interest of $31,225.63, for a total 
payment of $161,863.91, no later than September 30, 2006. The Commission also ordered that 
the docket shall be closed administratively if determined that VSSI complied with the provisions 
of the Order. 

On September 25,2006, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-06-0795-CO-TX making 
Order No. PSC-06-0730-PAA-TX final and effective. On the same date, the Commission 
received VSSI's final report indicating that the payment was sent via overnight mail to FTRI on 
September 20, 2006. Hence, staff ined that VSSI has complied with the Commission's 
Order and this docket may now be 
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